Good morning

Thank you for your information request however | would advise that the NIAS is a
pre-hospital organisation and therefore we do not operate an acute hospital service
to the public in terms of hospital specialties and ward /associated treatments. This
would fall under the remit of each individual Health & Social Care Trust operating
within Northern Ireland as detailed below:

* Northern Health & Social Care Trust

* Belfast Health & Social Care Trust

» Western Health & Social Care Trust

» South Eastern Health & Social Care Trust
» Southern Health & Social Care Trust

| would suggest you making contact with each of the FOI leads in the above Trust’'s
(emails addresses will be available via their websites) and they should be able to
assist you further.

The information requested is not held by the NIAS.

Kind regards
Belinda Nesbitt
Information Governance Officer

Northern Ireland Ambulance Service | Site 30 | Knockbracken Healthcare Park |
Saintfield Road | Belfast | Northern Ireland| BT8 8SG | Tel No: 02890 400999
www.niamb.co.uk

“‘U‘ Northern Ireland Ambulance Service
W/ Health and Social Care Trust

From:
Sent: 08 October 2025 10:24
Subject:

Hi there,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please can | request:

1. In the years 2020 - 2021, 2021 - 2022, 2022 - 2023, 2023 - 2024, 2024
- 2025, how many reports of rape or sexual assault were recorded in your
hospitals? Please provide a breakdown by hospital and financial year

2. Of the incidents recorded in Q1, how many were alleged to have been
carried out by NHS staff? Please provide a breakdown by hospital and
financial year


http://www.niamb.co.uk/

3. Of the incidents recorded in Q2, how many were alleged to have taken
place on hospital wards? Please provide a breakdown by hospital and
financial year

4, Of the incidents recorded in Q1, how many of these allegations were
referred to the police? Please provide a breakdown by hospital and financial
year

5. Of the incidents recorded in Q4, how many of these resulted in an
arrest, charge, or conviction? Please provide a breakdown by hospital and
financial year

If exemptions apply to any of these, please provide answers to the remaining
guestions and email me if clarification is needed.

Many thanks for your help,

This response has been prepared for disclosure log publication. Only minor editorial
or redaction amendments have been made for clarity and compliance with data
protection legislation. The substantive content is identical to that provided to the
requestor and the original issued version remains the authoritative record.



